Official Minutes of the Education Working Committee January 13, 1972.

The regular meeting of the Education Working Committee was called to order at 7:45 P. M. by the Chairman, Mr. Harold Williams. The meeting was held at the Neighborhood Development Office, 3605 N. E. 15th.

The minutes of the last two meetings, December 9th and 14th, were read and approved.

Jackson Ranch Proposal

The Jackson Ranch proposal was presented to the Education Working Committee by Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Jackson.

It was explained that the proposal would bring MN children from the city to spend time on the Jackson Ranch. It would expose the children to the environment of farm life and give them an opportunity to participate in work on the farm. The program would provide approximately 180 MN youths, aged 8-12, with a one week experience in farm living. (about 10 children per week for 3 months). The cost of the program was computed at \$900 per child for 3 months.

Mrs. Jackson explained that the program would include a Black Studies Course.

Future funding of the proposal was questioned. It was explained that the proposal was a three year projection and that it could probably become self-sufficient after its initial establishment.

It was suggested that this proposal should go through the Recreation and Culture Working Committee rather than the Education Committee. The Jacksons explained that they felt that the proposal would have an educational impact.

Setting of priorities

Mr. Josiah Nunn, CPB member, explained to the Education Working Committee that the priorities of the committee would be given a number one rating. He asked the committee to consider its priorities carefully. Mr. Nunn explained that the proper way to pick priorities was by the overall aims of the proposals.

Evaluation Forms

Mr. David Kis, Evaluation Specialist, explained that the evaluation forms were handed out to committee members to allow them to give their personal evaluation of each proposal.

Vote Taken

A motion was made and seconded not to use these forms and instead to vote on the four following proposals: Youth to Youth, Afro-American Historical Society, Portland State Educational Center and Teacher Corps Re-Entry.

Each proposal was again reviewed briefly and the vote was taken by secret ballot.

There was no agreement as to the results of the vote. It was suggested that this was not the correct way to set priorities.

Special Meeting Called

It was decided to hold a special meeting for the purpose of setting priorities, on Tuesday, January 18, 1972.

Meeting adjourned.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 P. M.

Beth Hoover Staff Advisor

CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY 5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE PORTLAND, OREGON 97211 288-8261

January 24, 1972

Dear Education Working Committee Members and Residents:

The Education Working Committee is scheduled to meet Thursday, January 27, 1972 at 7:30 P. M. The meeting will be held at the Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th.

The agenda for this meeting will consist of a general discussion on directions in which the Education Working Committee will move in the coming months.

The date again is Thursday, January 20, 1972 at 7:30 P. M. in the Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th. See you there!

Sincerely,

Beth Hoover Staff Advisor

Bith Hoover

EDUCATION WORKING COMMITTEE



WORKING COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE Jan. 27, 1972

	COMMITTEE Education	
	TIME	
	Place: Neighborhood Development Office 3605 N. E. 15th	#2
ı.	CALL MEETING TO ORDER:	
И.	INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS/GUESTS.	
HI.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES:	•
IV.	OLD BUSINESS:	
	A	
	В,	
	c.	
	D.	
V.	NEW BUSINESS:	
	A. General discussion	
	B.	
	c.	
	D.	
۷۱.	ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA:	
	A.	
	В.	
	C.	
	DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Feb. 10, 1972	_
11.	ADJOURNMENT:	

CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY 5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE PORTLAND, OREGON 97211 288-8261

February 3, 1972

Dear Education Working Committee and Residents:

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Education Working Committee will be Thursday, February 10, 1972 at 7:30 P. M. The meeting will be held at Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th Avenue.

Items on the agenda include exploring possible directions for committee action in the coming months, discussion of the Citizen Participation Workshop scheduled for February 26th, and selection of a representative to the Neigborhood Facility Task Force.

The meeting scheduled for January 27, 1972 was cancelled due to the lack of a quorum. The minutes from the special meeting held January 18, 1972 are enclosed.

This meeting is an important one for the future of the Education Working Committee and your participation is essential. The date again is Thursday, February 10, 1972 at 7:30 P. M. at Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th Avenue. See you there!

Sincerely,

Beth floorer

Beth Hoover Staff Advisor





WORKING COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE Feb. 10, 1972

- Chi						
		COMMITTEE Education Working Committee				
	TIME 7:30 P. M.					
		Place Neighborhood Development Office #2 3605 N. E. 15th Avenue				
ſ.	CALL ME	ETING TO ORDER:				
H.	II. INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS/GUESTS.					
114.	APPROVA	L OF MINUTES:				
IV.	IV. OLD BUSINESS:					
	A.					
	В.					
	C.					
	D.	•				
V.	NEW BUSI	INESS:				
	A.	Possible directions for future action				
	₽.	Citizen Participation Workshop - February 26, 1972				
	C.	Neighborhood Facility Task Force				
	D.					
۷١.	(TEMS F	OR NEXT AGENDA:				
	A.					
	B.					
	C.					
	0.					
		DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Feb. 24, 1972				
VII.	ADJOUR	NMENT:				

Official Minutes of the Education Working Committee

January 18, 1972

The special meeting of the Education Working Committee was called to order at 6:45 P. M. by the Chairman, Mr. Harold Williams. The meeting was held at Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th Avenue.

The Chairman explained that the meeting was called to set priorities on old and new proposals for 3rd Action Year and that members were to list priorities as they viewed them on the evaluation forms handed out. Mr. Yancey, Social Coordinator, further explained that priorities were to be listed separately, first on the old projects and then on the new projects.

Several members expressed the view that the meeting should be adjourned because all members had not been notified in writing of the meeting. It was explained that members had been notified by phone. A motion was made and seconded that the meeting be continued and members vote on old and new project priorities. The motion carried.

Review of Old Projects for Setting Priorities

Dr. Hughley gave a brief review of the Education Aides Project, explaining that it funds 20 MN residents to become involved in a training and employment program with the Portland Public Schools. These 20 residents participate in the Career Opportunity Program where they are in classes and on-the-job training, as well as college course work for teacher certification. He noted that 14 of these people have recently completed 45 hours towards graduation. The project is requesting \$110,000 for 3rd action year funding.

Dr. Hughley also gave a brief review of the Pre-School Expansion program, noting that it provides approximately 60 pre-school children in the MN with early pre-school training. This project is asking for \$85,241 from Model Cities for 3rd Action Year.

A brief review of the Albina Youth Opportunity School Proposal was given by Miss Opal Chancler. She explained that AYOS is an educational program which teaches basic skills to MN youth who have dropped out of or have alienated themselves from public school. She noted that the school serves approximately seventy five students and that the cost of the program for 3rd action year will be \$222,000.

Miss Barbara Friday presented the Martin Luther King Scholarship Fund for review. She said the fund was set up to help black students go to college. The program is asking for \$120,000 funding for 3rd action year.

The committee voted on the priorities for old projects. The votes were tallied as follows:

1. Martin Luther King Scholarship Fund

2. Albina Youth Opportunity School

3. Pre-School Expansion

4. Education Aides

Brief Review on New Proposals

Mr. Eugene Jackson gave a brief summary of the Jackson Ranch Proposal, explaining that it was geared for children aged 8 to 12 and would give them a chance to experience farm and rural life.

Mr. Davis explained the Afro-American Historical Society Project. He said the purpose is to gather and preserve the history and culture of Blacks in Oregon.

Mr. Stan Cohen explained that the Teacher Corp. Re-Entry Program is designed to help re-establish MN youth who return to the community from MacLaren or Hillcrest and to give them an opportunity to get back into society. He said that the program has \$55,000 from HEW which can be matched by an outside agency.

Mr. Eugene Jackson explained that the Youth Tutoring Youth Project is under the Manpower Development Program.

Mr. Harold Williams explained the Portland State University Educational Center. He said that students from the Model Cities area can take one class for \$6.00 and two classes for \$12.00 at the center. The purpose of the program is to make sure that people who are unable to afford the cost of tuition are given a chance.

The Committee voted on priorities for new proposals as follows:

Afro-American Historical Society	1
PSU Educational Center	2
Re-Entry-Teacher Corp.	3
Youth Tutoring Youth	4
Jackson Ranch	5

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 P. M.

Beth Hoover, Staff Advisor

MAR. 2 4 1972

portland model cities

CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY 5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE PORTLAND, OREGON 97211 288-8261

March 16, 1972

Dear Education Working Committee:

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Education Working Committee is Thursday, March 23, 1972 at 7:30 P. M. The meeting will be held at Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th.

The items on the agenda will be Neighborhood Facility Task Force report, Early Childhood Education grant for the Handicapped report, Operation PLUS, the LEAA Task Force and the Summer School Program.

The turn out for our last Education Working Committee meeting was excellent. I am sure we all gained a great deal of information on the LEAA Task Force from Miss Betsy Preston of the City-County Criminal Justice Planning Office; also, the two members of the UHURU Club gave us some excellent insight on how crime can be prevented through education and technical training.

Due to heavy work loads created by the Third Action Year budget, there will be no minutes of the last meeting. We will have them by the next meeting.

Sincerely,

LeRoy Albert Staff Advisor

EDUCATION WORKING COMMITTEE



WORKING COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE	March	23,	1972
VAILE	I ICII CII	,	10/6

		COMMITTEE Education Working (Committee
		TIME	
		Place Neighborhood Development	Office #2, 3605 NE 15th
I.	CALL	MEETING TO ORDER:	
11.	INTR	ODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS/GUESTS.	
111.	APPR	OVAL OF MINUTES:	
IV.	OLD	BUSINESS:	
	A	Neighborhood Facility Task Force repor	t by: Betty Walker
	Ð.	Early Childhood Education for the Hand LeRoy Patton	licapped report by:
	C.		
	D.		
V.	NEW E	BUSINESS:	
	A.	Guest speaker Lolita Darby Operation - Plus at PSU	
	B.	LEAA Task Force	58
	C.	Summer School programs	
	D.		+0
VI.	ITEM	S FOR NEXT AGENDA:	
	Α.	·	
	В.	* 20	
	C.		
		DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 4-2-72	
V11.	ADJO	URNMENT:	

Official Minutes Education Working Committee May 30, 1972

The Education Working Committee was called to order at 2:00 P. M. The meeting was held in the Model Cities Conference Room, Walnut Park B uilidng. The minutes were passed out from the last meeting. There were no corrections.

Participants:

Committee: Jim Pettyjohn, Clifton

David, Peg Plosser, Charles

Leech, June Key, June Bucciarelli, Chuck Clemons,

Martha Jordan

Staff:

LeRoy Albert

Trend Project

Chuck Clemons stated that staff development was a Trend priority. The major problem is teachers cannot work with disadvantaged students. Teachers need to improve their ability and skills to work with the disadvantaged. The Trend project is under the Education Development Act. The total grant is \$250,000.

The Trend Project originally planned to fund programs through a consolidated grant. This turned out to be impossible. As a result, Trend has to submit separate proposals.

Mr. Clemons then stated that they needed a sign off from the Education Working Committee. The project is trying to secure \$53,902. This will pay for a Director, Secretary, Coordinator, travel and all supplies.

Mr. Clemons was asked how a member of the community could get on the committee. He stated that anyone could be a member of the council. A motion was made that we appoint a representative to serve on the council. Clifton David was appointed.

LeRoy Albert asked what the Trend Project needed from the Education Working Committee. Mr. Clemons stated they needed the committee to endorse the project. A motion was made to endorse the project. Motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 3:45 P. M.

Se Roy Albert
LeRoy Albert, Staff Advisor

CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY 5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE PORTLAND, OREGON 97211 288-8261

June 9, 1972

Dear Education Working Committee Members and Residents:

The Exeuctive Board of the Citizens Planning Board will meet Tuesday, June 13, 1972 at 4:30 P. M. The meeting will be held at Model Cities Room #226, 5329 NE Union.

The guest speaker will be Gladys McCoy of the Portland School Board.

This is an important meeting and I would like to see you all there.

Sincerely,

LeRoy Albert Staff Advisor

EDUCATION WORKING COMMITTEE

CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY 5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE PORTLAND, OREGON 97211 288-8261

June 14, 1972

Dear Education Working Committee and Residents

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Education Working Committee will be June 22, 1972 at 7:30 P. M. The meeting will be held at Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th Ave.

The items on the agenda will be a film on how the community schools function; also, we will discuss the Model Cities information trailer.

Please try to attend.

Sincerely,

LeRoy Albert Staff Advisor





WORKING COMMITTEE AGENDA

ndea		DATE 6/22/72	
	COMMITTEEFducation Working	Committee	
	TIME		
	Place Neighborhood Development	Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th A	lve.
1.	CALL MEETING TO ORDER!	G.	
11.	INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS/GUESTS.		
111.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES:		
lV.	OLD BUSINESS:	•	
	A	* 1925	
10	В.		
	•		ř
	c.	(2)	
	D.		
• •	NEW BUOMESON.		
V.	NEW BUSINESS:		
	A. Film on neighborhood schools		
	B. Model Cities Information Trailer		
	C.		
	D.		
VI.	ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA:		
	A.		
	В.		
	C .		
	DATE OF NEXT MEETING July 27,	1972	
VII.	ADJOURNMENT:		

Official Minutes Education Working Committee June 22, 1972

The Education Working Committee was called to order at 7:40 P. M. by the Chairman, Mr. Charles Leech. The meeting was held at Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 N. E. 15th Ave.

The minutes were approved as read.

Participants:

Elitha Drake, Barbara Snowberger, Perl Kleinberg, Juanita Wagner, Betty Walker, Lillian Herzog, Donald Herzog, LeRoy Patton, Mrs. A. M. Brown, Karen Flock, Ayn Grizzins, Dick Wheatly, William F. Adix, Bill Welch, Fred Ehelch, Gladys Humbird.

Staff:

LeRoy Albert, David Kish, Neva Vermeer

Film of Community Schools

The first order of business on the agenda was a film depicting the inception of the Mott program in Flint, Michigan. The film describes how an elementary school in Flint remained idle throughout the summer months until an industrialist, Charles Welden, and an athletic instructor were inspired to create a program whereby the school could be utilized during evening hours and summer months by adults as well as children. This idea resulted in classes in all phases of education for adults, as well as recreation for both children and adults. In this way, the community benefited greatly and residents poured into the school to learn and to just have fun.

Mrs. Barbara Snowbarger addressed the committee on the need for community schools in the Portland area. She stated the Mott Foundation has expanded to some degree and there are from 12 to 20 centers at present; one of the centers is at the University of Oregon in Eugene. They serve as consultants to start a program. It takes approximately \$3,500 to get a community school started.

LeRoy Patton asked if there has been any action in Portland to stretch school hours.

Mrs. Snowbarger stated in a number of communities in Portland there are people interested in expanding the length of time schools are open. These people, along with some local PTA groups, attended a seminar in Salem. Following that, another seminar was held at Adams High School. Mrs. Snowbarger stated they were seeking funds to get a pilot community school program started. This money would be used to pay one coordinator and one secretary, travel and supplies. Fred Ehelebe asked if the program will be self-supporting after it gets started.

Mrs. Snowbarger stated in most cases people contribute to classes if they are able to do so; most classes are offered for about \$10.00 per person. Mrs. Snowberger stated she is available at any time to answer questions concerning community schools. She is located at School District #1, Administration Building, 631 NE Clackamas. Her extension is 311.

Model Cities Information Trailer

Mr. Leech stated the Model Cities program is going to have an information trailer. The Education Working Committee has been asked to elect two people to help staff the trailer. The hours of operation will be 2 PM until 8 PM, six days a week. The chairman asked that someone be nominated to work the trailer. Clifton David volunteered. Mr. Leech stated he would also volunteer his services.

Recreation and Culture Festival and Picnic

Mr. LeRoy Albert made an announcement concerning the Recreation and Culture Festival and Picnic. Mr. Albert stated that a member of the Education Working Committee was needed to assist in planning the Festival. The Festival will take place Saturday, July 22, 1972, at Peninsula Park. Mrs. Lillian Herzog volunteered.

UHURU Club

Mr. Albert stated that the committee has been invited to Salem to attend a UHURU Club meeting. The UHURU Club is a black culture club for black inmates at the Oregon State Penitentiary. The inmates are trying to better themselves so they can re-enter society. 90% of these inmates are from the Model Neighborhood. Anyone interested in going should contact LeRoy Albert, 288-8261, extension #61. The club meets every other Friday.

Pre-School Expansion

Mr. Leech read a letter addressed to the Education Working Committee from Mr. Yancey. The letter stated the Pre-School Expansion program has been made a part of the 4-C program and no longer will be under the Education Working Committee. The move is a financial one.

A motion was made and passed that the committee secure and review project descriptions for the Third Action Year.

Another motion was made and passed that a portfolio of Education Working Committee minutes be secured and reviewed by the committee.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:20 P. M.

CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY 5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE PORTLAND, OREGON 97211 288-8261

July 14, 1972

Dear Education Working Committee and Residents:

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Education Working Committee will be July 27, 1972, at Neighborhood Development Office #2, 3605 NE 15th Avenue.

The items on the agenda will be anticipated surplus funds from the Second Action Year, and Harold Williams trip to Yugoslavia.

Please try to attend.

Sincerely,

LeRoy Albert Staff Advisor



WORKING COMMITTEE AGENDA

TE July 27 . 1972

ndeo	10		4	DA'
	COMMIT	TEE Education Wor	cking Commit	tee
	TIME _	7:30 p.m.		
		•		
ι.	CALL MEETING TO OF	RDER:		
11.	INTRODUCTION OF NE	W MEMBERS/GUESTS		
111.	APPROVAL OF MINUT	ES:		
ŧv.	OLD BUSINESS:			
	A	or and the second		
	В.			a.
	•			
	C.			
	D.			
		(E) Marin (5)		
V.	NEW BUSINESS:			
	A. Anticipated sur	plus funds from Se	econd Action	Year
	B. Harold Williams	Trip to Yugoslavi	ia	
			f2 - 47	
	C.			
	D.			
	ITPUS FOR NEVT AS	PAID 4.		
VI.	ITEMS FOR NEXT AG	ENDA:		
	Α.			
	В.	1		•
	C .	, /		
	v ,			
•	DATE	F NEXT MEETING: AL	igust 8, 1972	
VII.	ADJOURNMENT:	*		

CDA-115